Harberton Parish Neighbourhood Plan (HNP)

7.00pm Thursday 29th November 2018 Harberton Parish Hall

DRAFT Minutes

Present: Ginny Davidson, Roger Hands, Nuala McDonnell, Alex Williams, Charlie Wynne Apologies: Stanley Oldfield Not Present: Sally Lougher Minutes: Cat Radford Members of the public: 0

Agenda

1. Apologies were		above neetings missed None		
2. New members t				
			and scope) on items on the agend	da.
Roger Hands	NA	Chartered Surveyor with potential business interests in the area	Steering group members are given the same provision to speak as members of the public, but do not vote on issues relevant to sites on which they have an interest.	
Charlie Wynne	N/A	Owner of land on site 9c and neighbour to site 9a and 9b	Steering group members are given the same provision to speak as members of the public, but do not vote on issues relevant to sites on which they have an interest. wing amendments, minutes of the meeting of	
		oved as an accurate record.	anendments, minutes of the me	eung of
5. Actions from m 5.1. <u>Acceptable</u> produced by can be includ 5.2. <u>Parish herita</u>	inutes not in evidence Gir developers, s led in the evid age evidence	cluded elsewhere on the age ony had agreed to ask Tom Jo such as the housing needs ana dence base. ONGOING. Stanley had agreed to resea	nes at SHDC if documents alysis document compiled by Indigo, rch and supply any documents	GD
relating to Pa 6. Consider respo		– e.g. information about St Ar	ndrew's Well. ONGOING	SO
Neighbourhoo owner had cor comment: The Neighbourhoo could take not at this stage. difference betw understand the steering group 6.2.2. Eden Land letter sent by E	Fard A letter d Planning pr tacted them a HNP is in di d Plan Steering to of the eme The steering ween the two at the process Winsland H den Land to	ocess. A number of steering g to discuss the issue. It was ag raft and does not have legal for ing Group hope that it will be in erging plan should they wish, b group is in consultation with SI bodies. We hope that they will is is as frustrating for you as it is louse Members of the steering the Joint Local Plan (JLP) con	group had received a copy of the sultation, for information.	
 7.1. JLP 'Main Mo reported that n consultation do report from me Council resolve 7.2. Impact of moo the Parish Cou examiner's vie particularly if a 400 dwellings 	difications' a o individual n ocument to G mbers of the ed not to sub difications to uncil had aske w that "sites llocations to intended for t	nembers of the HNP had forwa inny and Nuala to take to the F HNP on some of the details of mit a formal response. b housing numbers in sustai ed the District Councillor to con within the AONBs should be de sustainable villages will be incr hose areas. It was reported th	fications' consultation It was arded any comments on the Parish Council meeting. Following a if the modifications the Parish nable villages It was reported that ment on the impact on the eleted as housing allocations", eased in order to accommodate the	

original calculations that there wouldn't be any requirement absorb additional dwellings.	ent on the sustainable villages to	
Following discussion it was AGREED to ask for written or Planning Officer on this issue. It was also agreed to ask sustainable village category the villages of Harberton and (i.e. 2 or 3). ACTION: Cat	for confirmation on which	CR
8. Draft Plan		
8.1. <u>Consider adoption of updated plan</u> It was reported that recent versions of the plan in order to develop a definitive process of reviewing minutes from 1 st December 2016 to agreements made had been actioned within the text. The made the following agreements:	e draft. Cat had also been through a date to double check that he group went through each item and	
Housing – Background and Local Need Minutes of 15 th March 2018 record that 'Small amendments were made to the introduction to make it more current. It was agreed to remove references to the name 'Winsland House' within the description. Railway field and cottage field were named within the 'Local Need' paragraph'	It was agreed to remove reference to House in both paragraphs but not to reference to Railway and Cottage fiel	make
Site Methodology Minutes of 3 rd March 2018 record that 'It was agreed to amend policy H1 to '9a Winsland House at Follaton'. With the comment 'Note: To be amended following finalisation of individual site assessments and public consultation'	Agreed to action.	
Location of Development Minutes of 25 th May 2017 say It was AGREED to add " <i>And national policy in the NPPF</i> " (this was in review of comments by Mandy Goddard) On Minutes of 7 th December 2017 say Agree to include JLP and NPPF	Agreed to action. Agreed to replace 'South Hams Plan with 'Joint Local Plan'	
Amenity Areas On 25 th May 2017 it was suggested to incorporate the following 'or contribute land or funding to community green space' In response to Mandy Goddard comment that it should be ensured that it is appropriate and reasonable	It was agreed to add. Including term Parish'.	'within the
Additional General Policies: Second Homes, Holiday Homes and Vacant Properties Minutes of 23/02/18 record agreement of inclusion of the following text: "the HNP will not encourage new housing development that will be targeted as second homes. 87% agree with the statement new open market housing should carry a condition preventing its purchase as a second home	Figures from the consultation questionnaire were reviewed and found to be accurate at the 77% indicated in the current text. Following discussion it was agreed not to make the amendment as the current text supersedes the text of February 2018.	
Protected areas Minutes of 1 st December 2016: It was AGREED to include Palmer's Field as a protected area.	Agreed to include the text 'Palmer's f considered worthy as an area to be p from development as a nature reserv wilderness area.'	rotected
Site 1 Minutes of 26 th April 2018 record :It was agreed to reference comment to removal (of the site) in line with vision for the Parish under an 'aims and expectations' heading.	It was noted that there was not an air expectations heading as yet and sho included. It was commented that the references elsewhere and might be in conditions	uld be re will be
Site 1 Minutes of 26th April 2018 record it was agreed to remove reference to the site becoming a brownfield site.Site 2 conditions Minutes of 26th April 2018 record that it was	Agreed to action.	
agreed to include 'and maintain' (in reference to woodland)		
Site 3 Assessment Summary Minutes of 26 th April 2018 record: add the comment 'site assessment score was so low, it should not have been supported'.	Agreed to action.	
Site 4 Minutes of 26 th April 2018 record: Aims and expectations should repeat reference to the easy foot /cycle access Include condition to footway along Hernaford lane to be made up to an appropriate standard as defined by the Highways Authority	Agreed to action as condition.	
Site 9a Minutes of 26 th April 2018 record inclusion of 'safe and suitable access from the main road'	Agreed to action.	

Site 9a Minutes of 26 th April 2918 record that agreed to make	Agreed to action under a new headin	g at the		
comment that site 9B and C have yet to be consulted upon end of the housing section.				
and that site assessments have not yet been undertaken.				
Ecology Minutes of 1 st December 2016 It was AGREED to Agreed to action.				
remove specific reference to Rookery Wood				
8.2. <u>Dark Skies Policy</u> The following policy was considered and adopted as lan All development proposals should be designed to minim Proposals must specify energy-efficient forms of lighting scatter and must comply with the current guidelines esta Institute of Lighting Engineers (IoLE).	ise the occurrence of light pollution. , must be designed to reduce light			
All proposals for development will be expected to demon or mitigate light pollution. Information on these measure applications, and where a development would potentially an appropriate lighting scheme will be secured by plann	es must be submitted with v impact on light levels in the areas, ing conditions.			
Nuala agreed to prepare introductory narrative to circulate before the next meeting for consideration. ACTION: Nuala				
8.3. Reworded policy H2 It was reported that this action was ongoing as wording of the policy will be affected by analysis of the NPPF and JLP as part of the site assessment/conditions process. ACTION: Roger.				
Following discussion it was AGREED to include links to and the current JLP (dated July 2017) to the Neighbourk evidence base. ACTION: Charlie		cw		
9. Consider 'Conditions' document Charlie reported that we evolved into a bigger task to review the site assessments a comprehensive document to include: dates in which sites consultation; conditions summary; inclusion of a flood risk r and emerging JLP.	nd develop into a more were put forward; record of			
Once this document is compiled, it can be forwarded to the their formal view on sites to form part of the evidence base.				
The work then will inform a policies evaluation process to be and reported to the Parish Council.	e undertaken by the steering group			
Roger and Charlie will compile documents for two sites in the Dundridge Yard to create a template approach to enable the members of the steering group.				
Following the review, the document will include an overview	<i>i</i> of issues important to the Parish.			
10. Format for 'Have we got it right?' Not discussed.				
11. 'Where we are' – review and set actions and next meet	ng agenda Not discussed.			
12. Any other business Not discussed				
13. Confirm date and time of the next meetings	ry 2018 at Harberton Parish Hall			